1/6/2020 Mail - Kelsey Jeffords - Qutlook

FW: Sandra Maltos Call off

Lamberjack, Rachel (SATGH) <rachel.lamberjack@hyatt.com>
Sun 1/5/2020 10:47 AM

To: Kelsey Jeffords <Kelsey.Jeffords@theservicecompanies.com>; Griffin Long <Griffin.Long@theservicecompanies.com >
Cc: Thomas, Radley (SATGH) <radley.thomas@hyatt.com>; Hill, Garrett (SATGH) <garrett.hill@hyatt.com>

FYI

From: Campos, Alejandro (SATGH) <alejandro.campos@hyatt.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 4, 2020 7:21 PM

To: Lamberjack, Rachel (SATGH) <rachel.lamberjack@hyatt.com>; Thomas, Radley (SATGH) <radley.thomas@hyatt.com>;
Hill, Garrett (SATGH) <garrett.hill@hyatt.com>; Munoz, Cheryl (SATGH) <cheryl.munoz@hyatt.com>; Pike, Tracy (SATGH)
<tracy.pike@hyatt.com>

Subject: Sandra Maltos Call off

Sandra Maltos called the office on 1.4.20 to call off for her shift the following day on the 5th. Her husband is sick
in the hospital and will spend the night there.

Thanks.

Alejandro Campos
Corporate Management Trainee

Grand Hyatt San Antonio

600 E Market St., San Antonio, TX 78205, U.S.A.
+ 1 760 886 8303 cellphone
Alejandro.campos@hyatt.com
sanantonio.grand.hyatt.com
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